



virio mortelli

Date of birth: 15/03/1977 | **Phone number:** (+39) 3493325773 (Mobile) |

Email address: mortellivirio@gmail.com

● ABOUT ME

Anthropologist, Teacher trainer, Writing and European project management, Life Coach with over 50 professional courses and 450 students from various backgrounds and countries, with field research and facilitation of social processes. More than 17 years of experience in the educational and design sector at an international and European level, with the ability to manage courses in English, French and Spanish, use of Graphic Facilitation and interactive digital systems. Specializes in strategic communication and dynamic relationship systems.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

06/2022 - CURRENT

EUROPEAN PROJECT CONSULTANT ASSOCIAZIONE SAN MARTINO, LABORATORIO IDEA

Needs analysis and structuring of a European plan for the development of Caritas agencies, with the planning of a five-year European Solidarity Corps programme.

CURRENT

CORPORATE TRAINER FORM & JOB

Accompaniment of the agency in the improvement of the managerial and decisional processes. analysis of human and economic needs to outline new intervention strategies. Development of digital project management strategies

Orvieto

TEACHER IN VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Teacher in the course of professionalization OSS Project RE-WORK PROG-4427 Fondo Lire U.N.R.R.A. for modules B2-reports and critical work, and module B5- animation and socialization activities with competent staff.

Elements of anthropology and psychology in the workplace health

Link https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oS-LT11UMXo1IVmEaOwQfvIDoNL6Zjfp/view?usp=drive_link

CURRENT

RESEARCHER AND ANALYST OF THE TERRITORIAL SOCIAL SYSTEM IV COMUNITÀ MONTANA DELLA BASSA SABINA

Analysis of the situation of the new generations, and writing a report on Italy and especially on peripheral areas such as the area of the Social District of Lower Sabina (RI).

Realization of a conference for administrations, schools and the world of associations.

Link of the report:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oOXG3sMuBzkEcL1ZbrYzkRdJmHUqK9xz/view?usp=drive_link

26/11/2021 - CURRENT Terni

TRAINER TEACHER CONFAPI

Teacher for the "Skills" projects of the Rework plan for work reintegration and technical training, on the theme: Expert technician of the waste life cycle, on: Planning and management of a project, at the end of the course the design and writing of a European project ESC30 entitled "Art D'Eco" in the approval phase.

Teacher on training for "fundraising" and creation of projects for sporting events, within the course for Operator of sporting events.

Link https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xGRD8Mhez3_ouV76rUyM7w_fNBpqZUB/view?usp=drive_link

CURRENT

PROJECT COORDINATOR EU ESC AND COACH CONFAPI

Support to the writing and management of the European project ESC30 2022-1-IT03-ESC30-SOL-000056242 "Art D'eco", with the involvement of 4 Terni high schools for the digital mapping of the city green and the presentation of retraining actions by students.

COUNSELOR ASSOCIAZIONE SAN MARTINO, LABORATORIO IDEA

Within the project Care for Proximity, accompaniment of a class of the third year of the Metelli institute and laboratories aimed at the Italian and foreign NEET target.

Terni

COUNSELOR LABORATORIO IDEA

Management of a project on social inclusion, focus groups, Women victims of violence, with group sessions and personal meetings.

EUROPEAN TRAINER CONCORDIA FRANCE

Trainer in Project No 2021-2-FR02-KA153-YOU-000040391, on the gender issue in Europe, through two training courses. 1-Visual communication and gender issue. 2-Graphic Facilitation and sexual orientation.

Terni

TEACHER IN VOCATIONAL TRAINING FORM & JOB

Lecturer and facilitator for the Empowerment of the OSS UNRRA ministerial course. On team work, working well-being and conflict management.

07/2022 Foligno

TEACHER IN VOCATIONAL TRAINING CISL

Training for the "Front Office" staff of the Umbria region for the CISL union, on Empowerment, strategic communication, public relations and team building.

27/05/2020 – CURRENT Perugia

TEACHER IN VOCATIONAL TRAINING IAL UMBRIA

-Teacher for apprenticeship and internship on subjects: Team work, Interpersonal communication and in the working environment, Learning by doing, Strategic communication, Personal resources, Civic Competences, Cultural competences.

Links https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xW6nYejnov8Z8veRWqhhtmqyWmPlfVC/view?usp=drive_link | https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wTtV16iWNzqSfUrfq4RsGBGqNfhtin5C/view?usp=drive_link | https://drive.google.com/file/d/1G6j7hG-kCGsPB3YY67GFC9SGwmuU2cei/view?usp=drive_link | https://drive.google.com/file/d/13GoEg4ddaRbuYZJfendukZfnvmLcnVcg/view?usp=drive_link | https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XyoAtHzrNHjB_ZW_8Nh6Dugi9qEMNBD2/view?usp=drive_link

17/12/2021 Terni

TRAINER TEACHER FORM & JOB

Teacher for job placement on: Team work, Communication strategic program REWORK

Perugia

TEACHER IN VOCATIONAL TRAINING UMANA FORMA

Training in the Forma temp program: 1-Employer Branding, Personal Branding & Digital Reputation.

2-PHP and fronted development.

04/09/2023 – 11/09/2023 terni

TEACHER EMPOWERMENT TRAINING COURSE F&J

Teacher for the job placement course on soft skills, personal resources and communication skills for job placement.

International group with bilingual Italian/English training

02/03/2021 – 17/03/2021

TRAINER FOR OSS COURSES ARIS FORMAZIONE E RICERCA

- Relationship dynamics and regulations
- Strategic communication in the workplace
- Psychology of relations

Link https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xfQ3yaLn08puHiC9obHaZLm8KlQUNcVU/view?usp=drive_link

09/06/2020 – 10/12/2021 Poggio Catino

COACH ALA

Coach for a project ESC 31 local ESC31-C14691CB , "the youth space" on the management and implementation of youth aggregation spaces.

05/10/2020 – 06/06/2021

LECTURER IN ADULT EDUCATION ASSOCIAZIONE ALA

Head trainer within the project ESC long term n.2019-3-IT03-ESC11-017155 Erasmus+ program for the development of personal skills and implementation capacity coordination and management international groups.

07/06/2019 – 17/06/2019 Roma, Italy

TEACHER IN VOCATIONAL TRAINING ASSOCIAZIONE TAVOLA ROTONDA

Management and coordination training for a group of executives of European associations within the project "We can" cod. KA105-049AF133-EN

10/04/2021 Poggio Catino

COORDINATOR AND TRAINER ALA

Management and training of an ESC (European solidarity corps) group entitled "Action to react" ESC11-33BF87AB for the development of skills of coordination and management of voluntary groups.

26/06/2019 – 30/08/2019 Roccamare, Italy

EDUCATOR-TRAINER ASSOCIAZIONE LIBERI ARTIGIANI

Management of 3 WWF and 2 local fields on environmental education and team work.

01/04/2019 – 30/11/2019 Roccamare, Italy

LECTURER IN ADULT EDUCATION ASSOCIAZIONE LIBERI ARTIGIANI

Long term project management "Step by Step" cod. 2018-IT03-ESC11-015162 with long-term training of 4 European volunteers, short period of 12 European volunteers and development and training of 2 training courses for coordinators.

07/07/2019 – 30/08/2019

TRAINER ASSOCIAZIONE LIBERI ARTIGIANI- LUNARIA

Management and training of international volunteer groups within the Alliance Network's International Workcamps projects

01/06/2018 – 13/06/2018 Montpellier, France

TRAINER CONCORDIA FRANCE

Trainer for the project "YESS, youth entrepreneurs in social sector" cod. 2017-FR02-KA105-013583, on social entrepreneurship.

11/09/2016 – 30/11/2017 Roma

ANTHROPOLOGIST AND TRAINER LUNARIA

Trainer for the project "PANDORAS BOX Young Women, Community Development through EU and LA Cooperation" cod: 2015-1776/001-001 with training courses in Mexico and Peru. with a preventive anthropological research to the project

11/02/2018 – 20/02/2018 Roma, Italy

TRAINER LUNARIA

Trainer within the "Prism" Project Breaking down gender stereotypes in adolescent projects: 2016-2-IT03-KA105-008617

01/06/2018 – 03/09/2018 Nettuno, Italy

TRAINER A RUOTA LIBERA ONLUS

Management and training of 3 European volunteers within the project "Action for inclusion" cod. 2017-3IT03-KA105-012196

11/07/2018 – 31/08/2018 Roccamare, Italy

EDUCATOR-TRAINER ASSOCIAZIONE LIBERI ARTIGIANI

Management and training of International workcamps and local camps.

10/05/2017 – 17/05/2017 Roccamare, Italy

DOCENTE DELL'ISTRUZIONE PER ADULTI ASSOCIAZIONE LIBERI ARTIGIANI

Formatore all'interno del progetto "AIM" cod. 2016-3-IT03-KA105-009683 sulla comunicazione

12/06/2017 – 11/09/2018 Roma

DOCENTE DELL'ISTRUZIONE PER ADULTI LUNARIA

Trainer within the project "Staged" cod. K2-capacity building- EAC- A04-205, with training in Vietnam and Indonesia.

22/06/2016 – 18/08/2016 Nettuno, Italy

TRAINER A RUOTA LIBERA ONLUS

Trainer within the project "Acting with nature" cod. 2016-3IT03-KA105-009958.

26/11/2013 – 24/07/2015

TEACHER OF ADULT EDUCATION - COORDINATOR ASSOCIAZIONE LIBERI ARTIGIANI

Coordination and training within the Grundtvig partnership "Art In (E)Motion, non-formal learning" cod. 2013-1-IT2-GRU06-51888-1 with workshop coordination in 6 countries of the European community.

01/06/2003 – 10/11/2014

TRAINER ASSOCIAZIONE LIBERI ARTIGIANI, LUNARIA, YMCA PARTHENOPE, BTB, TRES,

Coordination for the Lunaria association of various International workcamps, writing, management and reporting of various training courses under the European program Youth In Action. Several projects have been set up in various European Community countries.

09/2023 – 12/2023

TEACHER FOR ADULT FARE LAVORO

Teacher for the FALL course on soft skills, personal resources and communication skills for job placement. International group with bilingual Italian/English training with intercultural groups

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

BACHELOR IN THEORIES AND PRACTICES OF ANTHROPOLOGY Università la Sapienza

MASTER IN SOCIAL HEALTH COUNSELING Università CUSANO

Field of study Social work and counselling

Link https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wT5yH-vPhVc6zG3oeiw8t6WF_iaCjMm/view?usp=drive_link

CURRENT Roma

MASTER EXPERIENCE GESTALT COUNSELING Scuola Europea di Counseling

CREATIVE & TECH LEARNING MIX European National Agency Portugal

TRAINING COURSE OF CODING THINKING COD. 000000160132 FDP education - MIUR

TOT, TRAINING OF TRAINERS European Executive Agency SALTO

PROFESSIONAL VERTICAL WORK QUALIFICATION, MODULES A AND B Collegio guide alpine

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ITALIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	B2
SPANISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	B1
FRENCH	C1	B2	C1	C1	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● DIGITAL SKILLS

Padronanza del Pacchetto Office (Word Excel PowerPoint ecc) | Gestione autonoma della posta e-mail | Padronanza del Pacchetto Adobe (Photoshop, Premiere...) | Padronanza programmi analisi e grafica, Slido, Miro, | Ottima conoscenza dei sistemi di Didattica a distanza

Graphic Facilitation, facilitazione educativa tramite il sistema grafico

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Competenze organizzative -certificazione Europea presso Agenzia Nazionale Europe Portoghese **Creative & Tech Learning Mix**

-leadership, responsabile di gruppi per brevi-lunghi periodi

-capacità di problem solving

-capacità relazionali con amministrazioni ed enti pubblici

-specializzato in team building e trust activities

Link https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3yaO7vbO_bs&t=545s

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Competenze comunicative e interpersonali. -excellent communication skills in different target groups and languages

-use of graphic design as a communication tool

-excellent relational skills through non-verbal communication

Mortelli ng